Kangwon National University

2026 Spring

Undergraduate Application Guidelines for International Students

'Gangneung-Wonju National University' + 'Kangwon National University'

From March 1, 2026

Kangwon National University

Gangneung-Wonju National University

Contents

I. Admission Schedule 1
II. Admission Requirements 3
III. Recruiting Departments
IV. Department for International Students Only 7
V. Admission Procedure 8
VI. Required Documents 8
VII. Application Fee and Tuition 12
VIII. Scholarships
IX. Important Notice for Applicants 14
* (Attachment) Application Forms

Admission Schedule

Catagony	Admission Schedule		
Category	2026 Spring Semester		(Enrollment in March)
Department	G	lobal Convergence	General Departments
	Round 1	Aug. 25 (Mon) - Sept. 5 (Fri), 2025 18:00 (KST)	Nov. 24 (Mon) - Dec. 12 (Fri), 2025
Application Submission	Round 2	Nov. 24 (Mon) - Dec. 12 (Fri), 2025 18:00 (KST)	18:00 (KST)
	※ Cancella	Application: Uway Apply(www.u tion or changes to the application e deadline.	wayapply.com) n (including department/major) are not allowed
	Round 1	Aug. 25 (Mon) - Sept. 5 (Fri), 2025 18:00 (KST)	Nov. 24 (Mon) - Dec. 12 (Fri), 2025
	Round 2	Nov. 24 (Mon) - Dec. 12 (Fri), 2025 18:00 (KST)	18:00 (KST)
Required Document Submission	 W Upload scanned copies and submit original documents by possible. If the document is the only original and cannot be reissued, a must be submitted along with either an Apostille or consulting. Incomplete submissions or unreadable files may result in disquestion. Mailing Address: by post or in person (submission by email [Address]. Office of Admissions Gangneung-Wonju National Upport of Jukheon-gil, Gangneung-si, Gangwon State, Republication. (Postal code: 25457, Location: Buildiling C6, Room) 		and cannot be reissued, a notarized copy of an Apostille or consular legalization. files may result in disqualification. son (submission by email is not accepted) neung-Wonju National University, -si, Gangwon State, Republic of Korea
	Round 1	Sept. 30 (Tue), 2025	Dec. 19 (Fri), 2025
Deadline for submission	Round 2	Dec. 19 (Fri), 2025	Dec. 13 (111), 2023
of Additional Documents		l documents may be requested by	eening. Documents must arrive by the deadline. y the university and must be submitted within
	Round 1	Oct. 24 (Fri), 2025	Dec. 30 (Tue), 2025
Departmental Screening	Round 2	Dec. 30 (Tue), 2025	Dec. 30 (1de), 2023
	* Docume	nt and eligibility review will be co	onducted after the submission period.
	Round 1	Oct. 31 (Fri), 2025	Jan. 9 (Fri), 2026
Announcement of	Round 2	Jan. 9 (Fri), 2026	Jan. 3 (111), 2020
Successful Applicants		on the university website: http://ipal notification will not be provided	_

Catagony	Admission Schedule		
Category	2026 Spring Semester (Enrollment in March)		
	Round 1	Dec. 22 (Mon) - Dec. 26 (Fri), 2025	lon 12 (Tuo) - lon 15 (Thu) 2026
Student Registration	Round 2	Jan. 13 (Tue) - Jan. 15 (Thu), 2026	Jan. 13 (Tue) - Jan. 15 (Thu), 2026
		ees must be paid to the designa university website.	ted bank account after printing the tuition bill
Issuance of Standard		By Feb. 20	(Fri), 2026
Admission Letter	* The Standard Admission Letter will be issued to applicants who have completed both the tuition payment and submission of all original documents.		
		By Feb. 20	(Fri), 2026
	* Applicants who were expected to graduate at the time of application must submit their final academic credentials after graduation.		
Submission of finall academic credentials	their final academic credentials after graduation. **Documents must be original. Documents not written in Korean or English must be accompanied by a notarized translation. [Applicants who graduated from schools in China] * Submit one of the following - Degree certification report, etc. (graduation or currently attending) issued by CHS and of the education ministry of China and an academic transcript(including final semester) with a notarized translation. - Final academic cerificate and final transcript(each with an apostille). [Other countries] *Submit one of the following - Final academic cerificate and final transcript(each with an apostille). - Final academic cerificate and final transcript certified by a Korean embassy of consulate abroad, or by a foreign embassy or consulate in Korea		

II Admission Requirements

Category		Requirements		
Nationality	 A foreign national whose both parents are foreign nationals (as of the application date) (as defined in Article 29, Paragraph 2, Subparagraph 6 of the Enforcement Decree of the Higher Education Act) ** This includes cases where the applicant and his/her parents who acquired foreign citizenship before the applicant started a high school equivalent education in Korea. (Dual citizenship is not allowed) 			
Languaage Proficiency	A. Hold B. Have Langu	TOPIK Level 3 or higher completed Level 4 or higher of the Korean language program at GWNU Korean language Education Center duation Requirement: TOPIK Level 4 or higher leted the Social Integration Program Stage 3 or above, obtained a pre-assessment of 61 or above, or completed the King Sejong Institute* Intermediate Korean Lv. 1 e or above certificates issued by the King Sejong Institute in the applicant's home country are pted. (Online KSI certificates are not accepted.) ty for the Department of Global Convergence Requirements TOEFL iBT 71, IELTS 5.5, CEFR B2, NEW TEPS 326 ** Applicants who hold citizenship from countries where English is the native or official language may be exempt from English proficiency test requirements if they submit proof of having completed secondary or higher education in the relevant country.(diploma,etc.)		
Academic Background	New students Transfer students (Entering the 3rd Year)	 A (prospective) high school graduate who has completed a curriculum equivalent to that of Korean elementary and secondary education In accordance with Article 98, Paragraph 1, Subparagraph 9 of the Enforcement Decree of the Elementary and Secondary Education Act Those who have obtained their education through GED, homeschooling, cyber learning, etc. are not eligible to apply. Applicants who have completed at least 2 years or 4 regular semesters (excluding seasonal sessions) of a bachelor's degree program at a university, and have earned the required credits recognized by that university. Graduates or expected graduates of a college(including those expected to graduate by February 2026) The transcript must show credits and GPA (on a 4.5 scale) or percentage score. Current GWNU students or those on a leave of absence are not eligible to apply. 		

III Recruiting Departments

Communic	College	Donos	rtmont(Mojor)	Ouete	Admissi	on Type
Campus	College	Depai	rtment(Major)	Quota	New	Transfer
		Korean Language and Lite	erature		0	0
		English Language and Lite	erature		0	0
	Humanities	Chinese Language and Lit	erature		0	0
	Humaniles	Japanology			0	0
		Philosophy			0	0
		History			0	0
		Business Administration			0	0
		Accounting			0	0
		Tourism Management			0	0
	Social	Economics			0	0
		International Trade			0	0
	Sciences	International Commerce ar	nd Area Studies		0	0
		Urban Planning & Real Es	state		0	0
		Legal Policy ^a			0	×
		Local Government Adminis	stration		0	0
		Mathematics and Physics	Mathematics		0	0
		Mathematics and Physics	Physics & Energy Science			0
	Natural	Data Science			0	0
	·	Biological sciences ^b		Extra	0	×
Gang	Sciences	(Transfer) Biology		quota	×	0
		Atmospheric and Environm	nental Sciences	quota	0	0
neung		Chemistry and Advanced	Materials		0	0
		Food Nutrition		(no limit)	0	0
		Marine Convergence Sc	ience		0	×
		(Transfer) Marine Bio Food	Marine Bio Food Technology		×	0
		Science	Marine Food Convergence		^	0
	Life Sciences	(Transfer) Marine Ecology a	nd Environment		×	0
		(Transfer) Marine Bioscience			×	0
		Aquatic Life Medicine			0	0
		Plant Science			0	0
		Environmental Landscape	Architecture		0	0
		Electronic and	Electronic Engineering			0
		Semiconductor Engineering	Semiconductor Engineering		0	0
			Advanced Ceramic and Materials			
		Advanced Materials and	Engineering			0
	Engineering		Advanced Metals and Materials		0	0
	Linginiceting	Biochemical Engineering	Engineering			
			Advanced Biochemical Engineering			0
		Civil and Environmental			0	×
		_Engineering	Smart Construction Engineering			×
		(Transfer) Civil and Enviror	nmental Engineering		×	0

Compus	Collogo	Donortmont(Major)		Oueta	Admission Type	
Campus	College		Department(Major)	Quota	New	Transfer
	Arts &	Fine Art & Craft [Design		0	0
	Physical	Physical Education	٦		0	0
	_	Music			0	0
	Education	Fashion Design			0	0
			General Engineering			×
	Global C	Convergence	Global Business		0	×
			Marine Biotechnology			×
	Hoolth and	Social Welfare		Extra	0	0
	Health and Multicultura	Multicultural studie	es	quota	0	0
	Welfare	Digital Media &	<u>Communication</u>	quota	0	×
		Computer Science	ce & Engineering ^c	(0	0
		Al Content Engir	neering	(no limit)	0	×
Wonju		(Transfer) Multimed	dia Engineering		×	0
VVOIIJU	0-1	Mechanical Conv	ergence Engineering ^d		0	×
	Science and Technology	(Transfer) Mechani	cal Engineering		×	0
		(Transfer) Automot	ive Engineering		×	0
		Electrical Enginee	ring		0	0
		Information and T	elecommunication Engineering		0	0
		Industrial Manager	ment Engineering		0	0

- * The following departments are not open for application
 - College of Dentistry(Department of Predentistry, Dental Hygiene), Department of Early Childhood Education,
 Department of Nursing, Department of Undeclared Majors, Departments of Undeclared Majors within individual colleges
- * Transfer admission is available only during the 2nd application period.(No applications accepted in the 1st round)
- * Department of Global Convergence: Majors are assigned in the second year, but majors that do not meet the minimum number of students set by the university may not be offered.
- * Department Mergers and Renaming:
 - · Marine Convergence Science: (Formerly) Department of Marine Bio Food Science, Department of Marine Ecology and Environment, Department of Marine Bioscience
 - Department of Civil and Environmental Engineering(Civil and Environmental Engineering, Smart Construction Engineering):

 (Formerly) Department of Smart Infrastructure Engineering(Civil and Environmental Engineering, Smart Spatial Information)
 - · Department of Digital Media & Communication: (Formerly) Digital Media & Communication
 - · Department of Al Content Engineering: (Formerly) Department of Multimedia Engineering
- * <Inter-Campus Department Mergers due to University Integration>
 - b. **Department of Biological sciences**: Integrated from 'College of Natural Sciences(Gangneung) Department of Biology' and 'College of Natural Sciences(Chuncheon) Department of Biological sciences'
 - → (College) Natural Sciences(Chuncheon), (Admission and Classes) Gangneung Campus
 - c. Department of Computer Science & Engineering: Integrated from 'College of Science and Technology(Wonju) Department of Computer Science & Engineering' and 'College of IT(Chuncheon) Computer Science and Engineering'
 - → (College) IT(Chuncheon), (Admission and Classes) Wonju Campus

- d. **Department of mechanical Convergence engineering:** Integrated from 'College of Science and Technology(Wonju) Department of Mechanical Engineering, Automotive Engineering' and 'College of Arts, Culture and Engineering(Chuncheon) Mechanical and Biomedical Engineering and Mechatronics Engineering'
 - → (College) Arts, Culture and Engineering(Chuncheon), (Admission and Classes) Wonju Campus
- * < Department Restructuring due to university integration>
 - a. **Department of Legal Policy**: According to Article 8 (Elimination of Undergraduate Degree Programs) of FACT ON THE ESTABLISHMENT AND MANAGEMENT OF PROFESSIONAL LAW SCHOOLS, 'College of Social Sciences(Gangneung) Department of Law' has been restructured.
 - → (College) Social Sciences(Gangneung)
 - * As the Department of Legal Policy will be unable to confer a "Bachelor's Degree in Law" under relevant laws after its integration with Kangwon National University takes effect in the 2026 academic year, the department name, curriculum, and related matters are expected to be revised for students entering from 2026 onward.

IV Department for International Students Only

1. Department Name: Department of Global Convergence (English track)

2. Majors

A. General Engineering

This program provides a comprehensive study of the basic principles and various technologies of engineering. It aims to cultivate problem-solving skills in engineering by providing foundational knowledge in diverse engineering fields, such as mechanical, electrical, and chemical engineering.

B. Global Business

The goal of this major is to nurture individuals who can effectively operate in the global market, where different nations and cultures interact in a rapidly changing international economic environment. The program educates students in the fundamental theories of global business and develops their ability to successfully engage in business activities in various economic and cultural contexts.

C. Marine Biotechnology

This field combines marine resources and biotechnology to cultivate talents who will lead the sustainable marine food industry. It covers topics such as the characteristics, physiology, and biotechnology of marine organisms, as well as the development of health-functional foods. The program provides scientific and practical education that explores and utilizes the diverse potential of marine resources.

3. Curriculum

Year	Language taught	Curriculum
Freshman(Year 1)	English	General Education(Basic, Balanced, Haeram), Major courses(Foundational) **Before selecting a major
Sophomore(Year 2)		General Education(Basic, Balanced, Haeram), Major courses
Junior(Year 3)		General Education(Basic), Major courses
Senior(Year 4)		Major courses

^{*} The names of 'Basic, Balanced, Haeram' in the liberal arts curriculum may be subject to change depending on the university's circumstances.

V Admission Procedure

1. Application

- Applicants are allowed to apply for only one major(department).
- If an applicant is accepted to more than one university, they must choose only one university to enroll in. Dual enrollment (registering at more than one university) is strictly prohibited and will result in the cancellation of the admission and revocation of enrollment.

2. Admission Procedure

Applicants who meet the eligibility requirements will be selected through a 100% document-based screening conducted by the the Admissions Committee. For transfer applicants, a Screening Committee will be organized to assess eligibility. Admission may be limited depending on the department's academic capacity, and interviews (in-person or by phone) may be conducted if necessary.

VI Required Documents

■ Important Notes

- Documents written in languages other than Korean or English must be accompanied by a notarized Korean or English translation of the original.
- All documents must be original. Photocopies or scanned versions will not be accepted.
- · All documents must be written in Korean or English.
- Additional documents may be requested for verification purposes if deemed necessary by the university.
- If the names or personal information of the applicant and/or their parents differ across documents, official government-issued certificates must be submitted to verify identity.
- Submitted documents will not be returned under any circumstances.
- Applicants who fail to submit documents by the deadline will be disqualified without prior notice.

<All documents must be prepared in A4 size and arranged in the order listed below before submission.>

		Applic	ability
List of Documents	Instructions	New	Transfer
		Students	Students
1. Application form	 Submit a printed copy after completing the online application. Write your name exactly as it appears in English at the bottom of your passport 	0	0
2. Education verification consent form		0	0
3. Affidavit of financial support and character	The financial sponsor must be either the applicant's father or mother.	0	0

		Applicability		
List of Documents	Instructions	New	Transfer	
		Students	Students	
4. Consent form for the collection and use of personal information		0	0	
5. Statement of purpose			0	
6. Personal statement			0	
7-1. Certificate of (Expected) High School Graduation	 Certificate of (Expected) High School Graduation (select one) 1) With an apostille or consular verification 2) (China): Degree certification report, etc. issued by the education ministry's academic credentials verification center (www.chsi.com.cn) ※ Applicants who are expected to graduate must submit final academic proof after the announcement of admission results. ※ Only certificates that clearly state both the year and month of (expected) graduation will be accepted. ※ The school name, official seal, and other information on both the graduation certificate and transcript must match. If not, an official letter of explanation from the school is required. 	Ο		
7-2. Certificate of (Enrollment, (expected) Graduation or from a University or College	Certificate of [Enrollment, (expected)Graduation] from a University or College (select one) 1) With an apostille or consular verification 2) (China): Degree certification report, etc. issued by the education ministry's academic credentials verification center (www.chsi.com.cn) ** Applicants who are expected to graduate must submit final academic proof after the announcement of admission results. ** Only certificates that clearly state both the year and month of (expected) graduation will be accepted. ** The school name, official seal, and other information on both the graduation certificate and transcript must match. If not, an official letter of explanation from the school is required.		0	
8-1. High school transcript	Academic transcripts with an apostille or consular verification ** Applicants who are expected to graduate must submit their final transcript after the announcement of admission results.	0		
8-2. Universtiy or College Transcript	Academic transcripts with an apostille or consular verification ** Applicants who are expected to graduate must submit their final transcript after the announcement of admission results. ** Transcript must show yearly grades(or hours of coursework) ** It must include credits per subject and GPA (on a 4.5 scale) or percentage score.		0	

		Applic	ability
List of Documents	Instructions		Transfer
		Students	Students
9. Family relationship certificate	 A family relationship certificate or birth certificate indicating the relationship between the applicant and their parents. ※ Chinese applicants: a full household registration (Hukou) or family relationship certificate ※ If a parent is deceased or the parents are divorced, the relevant certificate (death or divorce) must be submitted. 	0	0
10. A copy of both parents' IDs or passports	A copy of both parents' government-issued ID or passport X Passport: Must be valid and not expired. X If not in English, a notarized English translation must be attached.	0	0
11. A copy of the applicant's passport	A copy of the applicant's passport that is valid for at least 6 months from the date of enrollment ** Applicants with Uzbek nationality must submit a copy of an international passport that can be used for overseas travel.	0	0
12. A copy of your foreign resident card	Both front and back sides must be submitted.	0	0
13. Certificate of bank balance	A bank balance certificate of at least KRW 16,000,000 under the name of the applicant or a parent (financial sponsor). If using a sponsor's account: also submit an Affidavit of financial support and character[Form 3] and Certificate of Employment. Uzbek nationals: Must submit a certificate from KDB Bank in Uzbekistan. Applicants residing in Korea: Only bank balance certificates from Korean banks under the applicant's name are accepted. GWNU Korean Language Education Center Graduates in the Fall 2025: Minimum KRW 8,000,000, from a Korean bank, issued within 7 days of application. Bankbook copies are not accepted. Chinese nationals residing China: Minimum 30-day freeze period required.	0	0
14. Proof of language proficiency	Proof of language proficiency (select one) 1) TOPIK score certificate Level 3 or above 2) GWNU Korean Language Center Level 4 completion certificate 3) Certificate of completion of King Sejong Institute Intermediate Korean Level 1 or higher, etc. (Social Integration Program) 4) Confirm of Submission of Document on Language Qualifications [Form 5] ※ Only for applicants who have not submitted language test scores ※ Test scores mush remain valid during the application period Department of Global Convergence (select one) 1) Official English language proficiency test score certificate: valid beyond March 1, 2026. 2) Confirm of Submission of Document on Language Qualifications [Form 5] ※ Only for applicants who have not submitted language test scores	0	0

<Apostille Submission Instructions>

Category	내용
Applicants from countries that are members of the Apostille Convention	 Document to be submitted: Documentary proof of academic background with an Apostille Issuing agency: An agency designated by the government of the relevant country (Ministry of Foreign Affairs in the case of the Republic of Korea) For information on Apostille-related organizations by country, refer to www.hcch.net - Members & Parties - HCCH Members
Applicants from countries that are non-members of the Apostille Convention	 Document to be submitted: Documentary proof of academic background confirmed by the embassy or consulate Issuing agency: Korean diplomatic missions (embassy or consulate) located in the relevant country or the embassy or consulate of the relevant country in Korea
Those who have obtained their academic credentials or degrees in China	 Documents to be submitted 1) General high school (select one) ① Degree certification report, etc. (graduation or currently attending) issued by the Center for Student Services and Development (China Credentials Verification Service) of the education ministry of China ② Graduation certificate with an apostille 2) Secondary vocational school (others recognized as a high school diploma) (select one) ① Graduation certificate issued by local education authorities (apostille required) ② Graduation certificate issued by school (verification by provincial education bureau (or municipal education bureau) + apostille required) ※ Issuing agency: Center for Student Services and Development (China Credentials Verification Service) of the education ministry of China (www.chsi.com.cn) ※ For graduates of technical and industrial schools, online copy from the official website of the Ministry of Human Resources and Social Security(www.mohrss.gov.cn) + Apostille
Applicants who are set to graduate	 Documents to be submitted: Original documents or original notarized copies of the above final academic certificate and final transcript Transcripts are required to indicate the grades and percentile grades for each course.
Submission deadline	 □ By Feb. 20 (Fri), 2026 ※ Submit the original documents or notarized copies. Admission will be cancelled if not submitted.

Apostille Convention Member Countries, As of March 30, 2025., https://www.0404.go.kr/dev/main.mofa>

지역	국가/지역
Asia & Oceania	New Zealand, Niue, Marshall Islands, Mauritius, Mongolia, Vanuatu, Bangladesh, Brunei, Samoa, Singapore, Australia, India, Indonesia, Japan, China (including Macao and Hong Kong), Cook Islands, Tajikistan, Tonga, Pakistan, Palau, Fiji, the Philippines, Korea
Europe	Greece, Netherlands, Norway, Denmark, Germany, Latvia, Russia, Romania, Luxembourg, Lithuania, Liechtenstein, North Macedonia, Monaco, Montenegro, Moldova, Malta, Belgium, Belarus, Bosnia and Herzegovina, Bulgaria, San Marino, Serbia, Sweden, Switzerland, Spain, Slovakia, Slovenia, Armenia, Iceland, Ireland, Azerbaijan, Andorra, Albania, Estonia, United Kingdom, Austria, Uzbekistan, Ukraine, Italy, Georgia, Czech Republic, Kazakhstan, Kosovo, Croatia, Kyrgyzstan, Cyprus, Turkiye, Portugal, Poland, France, Finland, Hungary
North America	United States (including Guam, Northern Mariana Islands, Saipan, Puerto Rico), Canada
Central & South America	Guyana, Guatemala, Grenada, Nicaragua, Dominican Republic, Dominica, Mexico, Barbados, Bahamas, Venezuela, Belize, Bolivia, Brazil, Saint Lucia, Saint Vincent, Saint Kitts and Nevis, Suriname, Argentina, Antigua and Barbuda, Ecuador, El Salvador, Honduras, Uruguay, Chile, Costa Rica, Colombia, Trinidad and Tobago, Panama, Peru, Paraguay, Jamaica
Africa	Namibia, South Africa, Liberia, Lesotho, Malawi, Botswana, São Tomé and Príncipe, Senegal, Seychelles, Eswatini, Cabo Verde, Burundi, Tunisia, Rwanda
Middle East	Morocco, Bahrain, Saudi Arabia, Oman, Israel

VII Application Fee and Tuition

1. Application Fee

- : 50,000 KRW, to be paid at the time of application
 - * The application fee is non-refundable and exemptions are not allowed.

2. Tuition Fee (Unit: First semester, won)

	Field and Department	Tuition Fee	Field and Department	Tuition Fee
Humanities	s, Social Sciences, Health and Welfare	1,744,000	Department of Fashion Design	2,663,000
Natu	ral Sciences, Life Sciences, Sports	2,104,000	Department of Fine Art & Craft Design	2,692,000
Engi	neering, Science and Technology	2,308,000	Department of Music	2,721,000
Department of Global	- Global Business	2,100,000		
Convergenc e	General EngineeringMarine Biotechnology	2,460,000		

^{*} Department of Global Convergence: tuition for new students (KRW 2,100,000)

(Tuition for transfer students in the Department of Global Convergence may vary depending on the major.)

* Additional charges or refunds may occur depending on the results of the 2026 tuition review.

VIII Scholarships

Category	New students	Current students			비고	
			Students who have TOPIK Level 4 or higher, based on their academic performance in			
	Category	Scholarship	Cate		Scholarship	
General	TOPIK Level 5	А			·	
Departments	TOPIK Level 4	В	a GPA of 4.	0 or higher	Α	
·	TOPIK Level 3, Test of	of .	a GPA of 3.	5 or higher	В	
	English Profeciency(TOEF		a GPA of 3.0 or higher		С	
	550, CBT210, iBT 80, IELTS 5.5, TEPS 550 or higher)	S	a GPA of 2.5 or higher		10% tuition waiver	
		Students who have an IELTS Academic score of 6.5 or higher, and have completed at least 12 credits in the previous semester with a minimum GPA of 2.5				
Department of	Category	Scholarship	Cate	gory	Scholarship	
Global Convergence	IELTS 7.0,			Top 1%	А	
Convergence	TOFEL iBT 94 or higher	Α	IELTS	Top 5%	В	
	IELTS 6.5	about 60%	6.5 or higher	Top 10%	С	
	TOFEL iBT 79 or higher tuition wa			Top 30%	D	

^{*} A: Full tuition waiver, B: 80% tuition waiver, C: 40% tuition waiver D: 20% tuition waiver

^{*} Tuition fees and scholarships are subject to change based on the school's circumstances

^{*} Scholarships for new students are awarded only during the first semester of the first year.

IX Important Notice for Applicants

- No changes or cancellations to the application or department are allowed after submission.
- Dual citizens are not eligible. Conditional admission may be granted if one nationality is renounced before the semester starts. (Admission will be canceled if proof of renunciation is not submitted before the semester starts)
- Physical exams are not conducted. Facilities for students with disabilities may be limited.
- Admission will be revoked if any false information or fraudulent activity is found.
- Final results will be announced on the university website only. Applicants are responsible for checking the announcement and ensuring accurate contact details in the application form
- Tuition must be paid by the deadline; otherwise, admission will be canceled.
- Matters not specified will follow the decisions of the Admissions Committee.
- All post-admission matters follow GWNU's academic regulations.
- Graduation requires TOPIK Level 4 or higher.
- Additional documents may be requested after the admission process for visa issuance or changes.
- Collection and Use of Personal Information: Personal information will not be used for any purposes other than this admission process.
 - Items collected: Name (including guardian), resident registration number, address, school and region of origin, phone number, mobile number (including guardian), email, etc.
 - Purpose of collection/use: Admission process, scholarship selection, academic affairs, statistics, dormitory placement
 - Retention period: Information will be discarded after the purpose is fulfilled or the legally required retention period has expired, in accordance with applicable laws.
- If eligibility issues arise due to COVID-19, relevant supporting documents may be accepted.
- For inquiries, please contact the admissions office.

Information	Department	Contact Info.
Admissions	Office of Admissions	+82 33-640-2924
International Admissions	Office of International Affairs	+82 33-640-2779
Dept of Global Convergence	Office of International Affairs	+82 33-640-2774
Tuition	Division of Finance	+82 33-640-2061
Scholarship	Office of Student Services	+82 33-640-1595
Downiton	Gangneung Campus	+82 33-640-2645
Dormitory	Wonju Campus	+82 33-760-8101

^{*} For Inquiries about the Department of Global Convergence: qcon.intl@gwnu.ac.kr

강원대학교 외국인 입학원서

KNU Admission Application Form for International Students

	신입성	냉 New	student				Appl	수험번호 lication Number	※目 blank	워둘 것 c space
		성명	한글 Korean	한자 Ch	inese		영문 6	nglish		
	Fu	ıll name				성(Family nan 이름(Given na			,	사진
	_ 실	행년월일 -	(Month / Day	/ Year)	1	출생국	ai i ie).			noto
		e of Birth 성별		여 F		try of Birth 국적			흰식 White B	넊 배경 ackground
		Gender 화번호		<u>Ч г</u>		tionality 대전화	-		_	
인적 사항		TEL.			1	Mobile			(3:	<4cm)
Personal	Passp	권번호 ort number				이메일 E-mail				
data	A	주소 Address								
	현재 (Current re	한국 거주자 esident of Kore	a □ 예 Yes □] 아니오 N	lo	외국인 Alien Regi	등록증 stration	번호 Number		
		Ful	성명 I name	국적 Nationality		나업 upation		주소 Address	7 T	선화번호 EL.(Home)
	보호자 Guardian	부								(* : • : · · ·)
	Guardiari	모 Mother								
		iviourier	 지원		plication	on Informati	ion			
Co	지원 학	부(과) ision(Dept.)	대학 College :					Division(Dept.) ::		
CO	nege, Div 한국0		한국어능력시험		TOP	PIK		·		
	TOPIK Te	st Score	본교 한국어학명 사회통합프로그	랑(급)) (발급	급 또는 예정 교육과정) G\ 단계	WNU Korean L), 세종학당 한 ^글	anguage Sch 금어과정(iool 급) 이수
English	영어:	능력 ncy Test Scor			·			,		
	기숙사		☐ 예 Yes	_ 아니오	2 No		식사 Meals	□ 1일 2년	닉 2 meals a	day
	1-campus	Housing		학력사항	Educati		iviedis			
Aca	유과정 demic ground	N:	학교명 ame of School	[기간 f entrance ar mpletion	nd	학적구분 Graduation status	국가 Country	도시 City
3	School					~				
Ī	. School School					~				
대학(해당자)					~				
Co	ersity, llege any)	전공명		l		평	점/만7	뎈	/	
ì		Major 2020さいまに	저기 사이세 이그) 트버저성	מוד ווח	<u> </u>	GPA 太のに	IISL OISL TIOU	외ᅒᇬᄓ	·1
			전기 신입생 외국인 equired docume							
			ional Student		, PPI	101 (110	Speci	a. oci cennig	11110 20	20 Opring
			2025년(Ye	ear)	월(Mo	nth)	일(Da	ay)		
	지원자 성명(Name): (서명/Signature)									
국립경	국립강릉원주대학교총장 귀하 (To the President of Gangneung-Wonju National University)									

강원대학교 외국인 입학원서

KNU Admission Application Form for International Students

	편입생 Transfer student					수 Applica	: 험번호 ation Number	※비유 blank	물 것 space	
			한글 Korean	한자	Chinese		영문 Enc	glish		
	Fı	성명 Ill name				성(Family nar	me):		1 .	T.
						이름(Given n	ame):		시 Ph	·진 oto
	실 Dat	년월일 e of Birth	(Month / Day	/ Year)	Coun	출생국 ry of Birth				배경
		성별 Gender	□ 남M □	여 F	Na	국적 tionality			White Ba	nckground
인적 사항		화번호 TEL.			N	대전화 /lobile			(3×	4cm)
	Passp	권번호 ort number				 메일 E-mail				
Personal data		주소 Address								
	현재 전 Current re	한국 거주자 esident of Korea	□ 예 Yes □] 아니오	. No	외국인 Alien Regi	!등록증 번 istration Nu	호 umber		
			명 name	국적 Nationali	ity Occu	업 ipation		주소 Address		! 화번호 L.(Home)
	보호자 Guardian	부 Father								,
		모 Mother								
		TVICUIEI	지원	정보	Application	n Informat	ion			
Co	<mark>지원 힉</mark> llege, Div	부(과) ision(Dept.)	대학 College :			학부	루(과) Divi	ision(Dept.) ::		
	한국어		한국어능력시험	(급), TOP		_			
	TOPIK Te	st Score	본교 한국어학당 (급) (발급 또는 예정) 사회통합프로그램(사전평가 점, 교육과정			d) GWN 단계), /	NU Korean Lai 세종학당 한국	nguage Scho 어과정(급	ool 급) 이수	
English	영어 Proficie	능력 ncy Test Score								
lr	기숙사 n-campus	신청 Housing	□ 예 Yes	□ 아니	니오 No		식사 Meals	□ 1일 2식	2 meals a	day
				학력	사항 Edu					
Acad backd	유 과정 demic ground	Nan	학교명 ne of School			기간 entrance ar mpletion	nd Gr	학적구분 aduation status	국가 Country	도시 City
ت High	l등 School					~				
Univ	해당자) ersity,					~				
Col	llege any)	전공명 Major					점/만점 GPA		/	
강 ·	강원대학교 2026학년도 전기 편입생 외국인 특별전형에 제출서류를 갖추어 대학 입학 지원을 신청합니다.									
	I submit the required documents to apply for the special screening KNU 2026 Spring									
Se	Semester Transfer International Student									
	2025년(Year) 월(Month) 일(Day)									
	지원자 성명(Name): (서명/Signature)									
국립경	국립강릉원주대학교총장 귀하 (To the President of Gangneung-Wonju National University)									

□ 성명 Name ·

학력 조회 동의서 Education verification consent form

□ 지원 모집단위 Desired Major :							
교육과정 A c a d e m i c Background	학교명 Name of School	학교주소 School Address	전화번호 Tel 팩스번호 Fax	학위번호 Registered Number			
고등학교 High School	영문 English						
	자국어 Native Language						
대학 University, College (If any)	영문 English						
	자국어 Native Language						

- * College information is only for transfer applicants.
- * Tel and fax number must include country and regional calling codes.
- * Applicants must correctly fill out the above information in order to properly investigate their education background.

본인은 귀교에서 공식적으로 본인의 학력 자료를 조회하는데 이의가 없음에 동의합니다.

I here by authorize that Gangneung-Wonju National University could officially request my academic and personal information from each academic institution I have attended, in connection with the admission process.

2025년(Year) 월(Month) 일(Day)

지원자 성명(Name of Applicant) 서명(Signature)

국립강릉원주대학교총장 귀하(To the President of Gangneung-Wonju National University)

재정 및 신원보증서 Affidavit of Financial Support and Character

○ 피보증인(지원자, Ap	plicant)
----------------	----------

성 명 Full Name				漢子	
성 별 Gender		생년월일 Date of Birth		국 적 Nationality	
직장 및 직위 Place and Position of Employment		○ 직장 place : ○ 직위 Position	:		
주소 Address					

○ 보증인(Guarantor)

성 명 Full Name		생년월일 Date of		
성 별 Gender	국 적 Nationality	신분증반 Registra		
직장 및 직위 Place and Pos of Employmen	○ 직장 Place ○ 직위 Positi			
주소 Address			전화번호 Phone	

본인은 상기 피보증인의 신원이 명확함과 유학기간 중 일체의 경비부담을 보증하며 아울러 대한민국에 도착한 후 국내법과 학칙을 준수하고 학업에 충실히 임하게 할 것을 약속하며 만일 발생하는 제반사항에 대하여 책임을 질 것을 서약합니다.

(I hereby certify the applicant's identification and guarantee I will be responsible for his/her tuition fee and living expenses for the duration of the program. I confirm that the applicant will abide by national rules and school rules and the applicant will do his/her best to study.

I pledge that I will be responsible for any problem concerning the applicant.)

2025년(Year) 월(Month) 일(Day)

보증인(Guarantor) : 서명(Signature)

국립강릉원주대학교총장 귀하(To the President of Gangneung-Wonju National University)

개인정보 수집 및 이용 동의서

Consent Form for the Collection and Use of Personal Information

1. 국립강릉원주대학교에 입학원서를 접수하면 원서접수 시 기재하는 수험생의 개인 정보에 대하여 수집·이용·제공에 동의하는 것으로 간주하며, 입학전형을 위해 아래와 같이 수험생 등의 개인정보를 수집·이용함.

Gangneung-Wonju National University collects and uses the personal information of applicant for application and admission.

가. 수집 및 이용 항목 Items to be collected and used

이름, 국적, 생년월일, 성별, 주소, e-mail, 연락처, 휴대폰번호, 고교기록, 가족관계증명서, 예금 잔고증명서, 최종학력증명서, 성적증명서, 한국어능력증명서(보유자만), 재직증명서(부모님), 소득 증명서, 사진, 여권번호, 외국인 등록번호

Name, Nationality, Date of Birth, Gender, Address, E-mail, Contact & Mobile Phone Number, High School Records, Family Relation Certificate, Bank Balance Certificate, Highest Academic Certificate, Academic Transcript, Proficiency in Korean Certificate(Holders only), Proof of Employment(Parent), Proof of Income, Photo, Passport Number, Foreign Registration Number

나. 수집 및 이용목적 Purpose of collection and use

(외국인 입학 및 관리) 입학전형, 장학생 선발, 학사업무, 통계, 생활관생 선발 및 입학관련 안내 등 (Admission and Management of International Students) Admission, Scholarship, Grade, Graduation, Statistics, Dormitory, Admission Guide etc.

다. 보유 및 이용기간 Period to retain and use

처리목적의 달성 및 보유기간이 경과된 후에는 해당정보를 지체 없이 파기함
When personal information is no longer needed to fulfill those identified purposes, it should be destroyed.

라. 공유 및 제공 Sharing and provision of information

"수집 및 이용목적"에 고지한 범위 내에서 사용하며, 이용자의 동의 없이는 동 범위를 초과하여 이용하거나 제공하지 않음

It is only used within the items notified in the "Purpose of Collection and Use" and it is not used or provided beyond this items without the user's agreement.

2. 본인은 위와 같이 본인의 개인정보를 수집ㆍ처리하는 것에 대하여

Do you agree to collect and use your personal information?

① 🗌 동의합니다.(I agree) ② 🗌 동의하지 않습니다.(I disagree)

2025년(Year) 월(Month) 일(Day)

지원자 성명(Name of Applicant)

서명(Signature)

국립강릉원주대학교총장 귀하 (To the President of Gangneung-Wonju National University)

언어자격 제출 확약서

Confirmation of Submission of Document on Language Qualifications

Division of Global	Convergence studies	3	
수험번호 Applica	ation Number:		
성명 Applicant's	Name:		
국적 Nationality :			
□ 글로벌	국인 입학 전형 서 융합학부: 2025년 10 과: 12월 26일(2차, 7 니다.)월 17일(1차) / 1	2월 26일(2차)까지
☐ Department of	by the follo	wing deadlines: (1st round) Oct 17,	ational student admission 2025; (2nd round) Dec 26, 2025
	(Year)	(Month)	(Day)
	(Signature)		

수 학 계 획 서 Statement of Purpose

\bigcirc	과정 Degree :
\bigcirc	학과 Department :
\bigcirc	전공 Major :
\bigcirc	성명 Name :
\bigcirc	희망연구분야 Study Focus/ 지원동기 Reason for Applying/ 연구방법 및 진행계획 Specific
	Study Plans

2025년(Year) 월(Month) 일(Day)

지원자(Applicant): 서명(Signature)

국립강릉원주대학교총장 귀하(To the President of Gangneung-Wonju National University)

※ 반드시 한글로 작성하여야 함(2장 내외로 상세히 작성하여야 함. 지면이 부족하면 별지를 사용하여 작성)
(Please complete the above in Korean no more than 2 pages. The above may be completed on separate paper and attached.)

자 기 소 개 서 Personal Statement

\bigcirc	과정	Degree :	
\bigcirc	학과	Department	:

○ 전공 Major :

○ 성명 Name :

2025년(Year) 월(Month) 일(Day)

지원자(Applicant): 서명(Signature)

국립강릉원주대학교총장 귀하(To the President of Gangneung-Wonju National University)

※ 반드시 한글로 작성하여야 함(성장과정, 가정상황, 지원하게 된 경로 및 목적, 입학 후 학습계획 등을 2장 내외로 상세히 작성하여야 함. 지면이 부족하면 별지를 사용하여 작성)

Please write about your family, background, reason for applying and study plan in detail no more than 2 pages. You may use separate paper. Please complete the above in Korean.